Wk [TNPL

Tamil Nadu Newsprint and Papers Limited

(A Govt, of Tamil Nadu Enterprise)

Regd. Office : 67, Mount Road, Guindy, Chennai 600 032 Phone : (91) (044) 22301094-97, 22354415-16 & 18
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TNPL - The Corporate Identity Number : L22121TN1979PLC007799

Dated: March 4, 2020

BSE Limited (BSE)

Corporate Relationship Department
Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers

25th Floor, Dalal Street,

Mumbai- 400001

(NSE)

Listing Department

Exchange Plaza, 5th Floor, Plot No. C/1, G
Block, Bandra Kurla Complex, Bandra (East),
Mumbai — 400051

National Stock Exchange of India Limited

Dear Sir,

Sub: Disclosure under the

SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure

Requirements), Regulations, 2015

Pursuant to Regulation 30 of

Analyst or Institutional Investor:

the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations 2015, given below is the schedule of meeting with the

Date

Meeting with

Type of
Meeting

Venue

6t March 2020

Mitesh K Shah

Concall

Chennai

NOTE: Dates are subject to change. Changes may happen due to exigencies on the

part of investor/company.

Kindly take the same on record.

Thanking you,
Yours faithfully,

For Tamil Nadu Newsprint and Papers Ltd.

\/Aw[w e

V. Sivakumar
Company Secretary
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From: Mitesh Shah <miteshshah@ohmgrp.com>

Sent: 04 March 2020 16:01 P

To: ‘edf.co’ \"b

Subject: Request for a Call ‘0 Q()\ :\
; P giﬁ

Hello Sir, et

Would it be possible to have a short call in the coming week at a convenient time.

Regards,
Mitesh K Shah

From: Mitesh Shah [mailto:miteshshah@ohmgrp.com]
Sent: 28 August 2019 16:48

To: 'Mitesh Shah'; ‘edf.co'

Subject: RE: Request for a Call

Hello Madam :

Would it be possible to do the call at 3:30 pm tomorrow instead of 3.00 pm as suggested by you.
Awaiting for your reply.

Regards,
Mitesh K Shah

From: Mitesh Shah [mailto:miteshshah@ohmgrp.com]
Sent: 17 August 2019 15:14

To: 'edf.co’
Subject: RE: Request for a Call

Hello Sir,

Would it be possible to have a short call in the coming week at a convenient time.

Regards,
Mitesh K Shah

From: edf.co [mailto:edf.co@tnplr.co..-in]r
Sent: 11 July 2019 14:59
To: 'Mitesh Shah'

Subject: RE: Request for a Call

Hi Sir,



